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Mobil Producing TX & NM Inc.
Box 633
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Lorraine Maroney
Re: Intention to Plugback
New Mexico S #1-B

Section 2, T16S, R32E

Gentlemen:

More than six months have elapsed since the intention to plug back

the above-referenced well from the Cisco-Canyon to the Wolfcamp formation
was approved. To date no progress reports have been received. Therefore,
this proposed recompletion is considered cancelled. If in the future you
desire to plug back and recomplete this well, please resubmit.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DLVISION
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